

MVLWB Registry

From: Miki <mehrlich@mvlwb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 3:25 PM
To: permits@mvlwb.com
Subject: FW: meeting with Minister tomorrow dec18

Please post emails and attachments to MV2013J0006 – Reports and studies - Other
Title: True North Safaris – MVLWB declines meeting invitation – Dec17-14

From: Miki [mailto:mehrlich@mvlwb.com]
Sent: December 17, 2014 11:19 AM
To: 'Gary Jaeb'; 'Zabey Nevitt'
Subject: RE: meeting with Minister tomorrow dec18

Hi Gary,

I have received direction that the MVLWB will not attend.

Miki

From: Gary Jaeb [mailto:gary@truenorthsafaris.com]
Sent: December 17, 2014 10:45 AM
To: Miki Ehrlich; Zabey Nevitt
Subject: meeting with Minister tomorrow dec18

Miki
If I did not already invite MVLWB to attend the meeting tomorrow I am now and I have to submit the names of those attending by noon today.

We are meeting with GNWT Ministers of ITI and Lands to talk about the land use permitting and the tourism lodges and outfitters

Why some lodges have been required to get permits at this time and what are the implications for other lodges in the future?

What has changed with devolution? Implications for the Super Board and Tourism ?

Please reply

Gary Jaeb
873 8533